

Kalypso Aude Nicolaïdis Biography and CV

kalypso.nicolaidis@politics.ox.ac.uk

Short bio:

Kalypso Nicolaidis is professorial Chair of Global Affairs at the EUI School of Transnational Governance in Florence, where she convenes the EUI Democracy Forum. She is currently on leave from the University of Oxford where she has been professor of International Relations and a governing body fellow at St Antony's College at the European Studies Centre since 1999. Previously professor at Harvard University's Kennedy School of Government and at ENA, she has worked with numerous EU institutions, including as a member of the European Council's reflection group on the future of Europe chaired by Felipe González (2008-10). Her research interests revolve around internal and external aspects of European integration as well as global affairs, theaters of recognition, demoicratic theory, transnational legal empathy and social solidarity, global governance and international trade, sustainable integration, post-colonialism, myth and politics and the import of new technologies on international relations. Her last books are: A Citizen's Guide to the Rule of Law - Why We Need to Fight for the Most Precious Human Inventions of All Time (with Adis Merdzanovic, 2021) and Exodus, Reckoning, Sacrifice: Three Meanings of Brexit (2019).

More information –including full publication list- can be found on her website: http://kalypsonicolaidis.com/

Extended bio:

Nicolaidis also chairs Southeastern European Studies at Oxford and is Council member of the European Council of Foreign Relations. In 2012-2013, she was Emile Noel-Straus Senior Fellow at NYU Law School (2012-2013). She also served as advisor on European affairs to George Papandreou in the 90s and early 2000s, the Dutch government in 2004, the UK government, the European Parliament, the European Commission, OECD and UNCTAD.

She teaches courses on international relations theory and history, global governance and trade, international political economy, transnational democracy, the EU in crisis, EU law, game theory, research methods and interdisciplinarity. She has published widely in numerous journals including inter alia in Foreign Affairs, Foreign Policy, The Journal of Common Market Studies, Journal of European Public Policy, International Organization. Her other books include: The Greco-German Affair in the Euro Crisis: Mutual Recognition Lost? (w/Sternberg and Gartzou-Katsouyanni, Palgrave, 2010) Echoes of Empire: Memory, Identity and Colonial Legacies (ed w/Sebe and Maas, IB Tauris, 2015), Normative Power Europe Revisited (ed w/ Whitman, Journal

Conflict and Cooperation, 2013), European Stories: Intellectual Debates on Europe in National Context (ed w/ Lacroix, OUP, 2010), as well as The Federal Vision (2001) and The Greek Paradox: Promise vs Performance (1997). She is a graduate of Sciences-Po (Diplome Service Public, 1982; DEA Economie Internationale) and received her PhD from Harvard in Political Economy and Government in 1993.

Academic Positions

2020- European University Institute, Florence

(on leave from Oxford University)

Professorial Chair in Transnational Governance

School of Transnational Governance

1999- University of Oxford, Department of Politics and International Relations

Professor of International Relations

Chair, Southeastern European Studies at Oxford (SEESOX), 2001 -

Co-chair, Oxford and Colonialism working group, 2016-

Chair, Programme on Technologies and Global Affairs, 2017-

Chair, University-wide Oxford Brexit group, 2017 –

PI, Global PeaceTech programme, 2018 -

Divisional representative, Institute of European and Comparative Law,

Law School, 2019 -

Board member, Dahrendorf Programme for the Study of Freedom, 2019-

Prior positions:

Convenor, RAMSES-Oxford (Euro-Med network)

Head, Rethinking Europe in a Non European World (RENEW)

Convenor, Programme on Global Trade Ethics.

Director, Centre for International Studies (2011-18)

Director, Research Training, DPIR (2006-2009)

Director, European Studies Centre (2006-2009)

2017- European University Institute, School of Transnational

Governance, Florence

Part time faculty

2012-2013 New York University, Law School

Senior Straus Fellow, Senior Emile Noel Fellow

Fall 2010 Institut Méditerranéen d'Etudes Avancées, Marseille

Visiting Fellow

2005-07 College of Europe, Bruges

Visiting professor and Chair, Visions of Europe Programme

2004-05 Sciences-Po Paris

Visiting Professor, Vincent Wright Chair

1993-01 Harvard University, Kennedy School of Government

Associate Professor in Public Policy (on leave 1999-2001)

Other Positions while at Harvard

Assistant Professor in Public Policy, 1993-1999

Faculty Associate, Center for European Studies, Harvard University Faculty Associate, Center for International Affairs, Harvard University

Chair, Kokkalis Program on Southeastern Europe

Chair, KSG-UNHCR project
Other teaching while at Harvard:

Visiting Professor, Ecole Nationale d'Administration, Paris; Université

de Dauphine, Paris; Saint Simon Institute

Education

1993 Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts

PhD in Political Economy and Government

Government Department, Economics Department Thesis: *Mutual Recognition in EU Trade in Services*

1985 <u>Master of Public Administration</u>

John F. Kennedy School of Government

Institut d'Etudes Politiques, Paris

1983 <u>Master in International Economics</u> (D.E.A.)

1982 Graduate Diploma in Political Studies (Section Service Public)

Fields: law, macroeconomics, and international relations.

1980 University Paris I Sorbonne

DEUG 1-Philosophy and Law

Other positions

2018- Brexit Institute, City University, Dublin

Advisory Board member

2008-2010 European Council, Reflection Group on the Future of Europe,

Horizon 2020-2030

Member of a group of "wise men" led by Felipe Gonzales, appointed by the European Council. Produced "Project Europe 2030," report to

the European Council, May 2010.

2009 European Parliament

Commissioned a study and report on the notion and practice of special

relationships under the Lisbon Treaty

2006-2007 WRR, Scientific Council for Government Policy, Netherlands

<u>Special Advisor</u> on Government report "Embedding European Politics in the Netherlands After the No"

2007 European Commission, DG Training

<u>Lecturer</u>. Taught a one week course on "European Governance, Global Governance: Europe as a Model?" to 30 heads of DGs.

2006 European Commission, DG Trade

Consultant, "Free trade vs fair trade" project

2004 Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs

<u>Special Advisor</u> on the Dutch EU presidency and presidency project, "Europe: A beautiful idea."

2001-2004 EU Constitutional Convention

<u>Presidium</u>, Sherpa to the European Council Greek Presidency <u>Co-Coordinator</u>, Friends of the Community Method

1996-2004 Greek Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Advisor to the Minister on Greek Presidency of the EU (2003), the

Constitutional Convention (2002-2003), IGC (2004)

<u>Chair</u>, Group of International Experts for Greece (2002-2004) <u>Advisor</u> to the Minister for European Affairs. Amsterdam Treaty

2001-2002 European Commission

Advisor, Governance White Paper (Subsidiarity, Global Governance)

1996-98 Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development

<u>Consultant</u>, Trade Committee, Project on Regulatory Reform and Globalization; and Committee on Capital Movements and Invisible Transactions. studies on national regulations and international market contestabilityPresentation of conclusions to 1997 OECD ministerial.

1986-1990 Prométhée Institute, Paris

<u>Associate</u>. Working with corporations and international organisations to further collaboration in the global networked economy.

1987-1989 United Nations Conference on Trade and Development, Geneva

Consultant, trade in services. developing countries. Contributed to

UNCTAD's recommendations to the GATT

1986-1990 Services World Forum

President, activities related to the Uruguay round, the framing of

GATS and the creation of WTO

Summer 1984 IIASA, intern, founder of PIN (Project on International Negotiations)

Editorial and advisory boards:

- International Advisory Board, Journal of Common Market Studies (2021-)
- Advisory Board, Center for European Union, Transatlantic & Trans-European Space Studies (CEUTTSS), Virginia Tech
- Advisory Board, https://research.kent.ac.uk/gcrf-compass/people/
- Advisory Board, 'Brexit Witness: Negotiating the Northern Ireland/Ireland dimension of the UK's withdrawal from the EU, 2016-2020', led by Queen's University Belfast and University College Dublin
- Research Associate, EUD3 Network (2019)
- Advisory Board, Dublin City University Brexit Institute (2017-) and BRIDGE network
- Chair of the board, Business Plan for Peace (2018)
- Advisory Committee member, SOMUM « Sociétés en Mutation en Méditerranée », Institut d'Aix-Marseille Université
- Board member, Weatherhead Center for International Affairs at Harvard (2014-)
- Editorial Advisory Board, Journal of European Integration.
- Editorial Committee, Austrian Journal of Political Science
- Editorial Committee, International Spectator
- Editorial Committee, Palgrave EU series
- Board member, Conseil scientifique de l'IMéRA, Marseille;
- Board member, ECIT;
- Global Committee member, Athena40,
- Action for utilizing measures of deliberation and participation in strengthening our democracies" (ACTUM), member of the External Advisory Board (EAB), 2020-

Languages: French (native) and English. Conversational in Greek and Spanish.